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Addendum No. 1 

Date: June 16, 2023 

Solicitation Number: FY23-ITBCON-38 

Title: Collective Storm Drainage Improvement Project Series Z 

Issued by: Katherine Osborne 
Katherine.Osborne@charlottenc.gov 

 

Bidders should acknowledge receipt of this addendum on the Execution of Bid Form.  Failure to 

acknowledge receipt of this addendum may result in the bid not being considered. 

All Bidders are responsible for monitoring CLTWater’s Contracting Opportunities website 

(https://www.charlottenc.gov/Growth-and-Development/Doing-Business) for additional changes 

or clarlifications. 

 

Modifications to the Invitation to Bid: 

# 
ITB Section # and 
Name Page Modification 

1 BID FORM AND 
SUPPLEMENTS 

Page 2 Line item 6 “SP-5” quantity is hereby reduced from 
2 to 1.  

2 BID FORM AND 
SUPPLEMENTS 

Page 2 Line item 7 “SP-06” quantity is hereby reduced 
from 2 to 1. 

3 BID FORM AND 
SUPPLEMENTS 

Page 2 Line item 16 “SP-07R” quantity is hereby reduced 
from 46 to 41. 

4 PLANS/DRAWINGS Sheet 3 Sheet 3 is hereby deleted and replaced with Sheet 
3 – Addendum No. 1 

5 PLANS/DRAWINGS Sheet 4 Sheet 4 is hereby deleted and replaced with Sheet 
4 – Addendum No. 1 

*A revised electronic bid data sheet will be available on our contract’s opportunities website.  
 

Questions and Responses  

1. Question: The actual length of the 9’ x 6’ RCBC appears to be 40 LF +/-.  Please 
clarify? 

 Response: Reference item #3 of the modifications to the invitation to bid.  

https://www.charlottenc.gov/Growth-and-Development/Doing-Business
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2 Question: items #6 and #7 the bid qty is 2 LS, for each. Please clarify? 

 Response: Reference item #1 and #2 of the modifications to the invitation to bid. 

3 Question: In reference to Item 57 – Invasive Species Removal, is this item 
anticipated to be utilized at both sites?  Is there indication of the invasive 
species to be removed?   

 Response: Reference Sheet 5 of plans.  

 

------------- END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 ------------- 

ATTACHMENTS 

• Electronic Bid Data – Addendum No. 1 

• Sheet 3 – Addendum No. 1 

• Sheet 4 – Addendum No. 1 
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